
 

 

 
 

 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Robert Klein, Chair, and  
    Members of the Board  

DATE:     September 13, 2017 

 
FROM: Erika McConnell 

Director, ABC Board 
 

 
RE:             Serrano’s Mexican Grill 

#5364 Restaurant or Eating 
Place 

 
Renewal applications were due on January 1, 2017, in accordance with AS 04.11.270(b)(2).  AS 
04.11.540 states that if a complete application for renewal has not been filed by February 28 [2017], 
the license expires on midnight of February 28. 
 
The AMCO office first received paperwork to renew this license in April, but a complete renewal 
application was not finalized until September 1, 2017. While AMCO’s staffing issues did contribute to 
the delay in reviewing this application, the applicant also needed three incomplete letters to finalize a 
correct application.   
 
The licensee is seeking reinstatement and renewal and a transfer of controlling interest. 
 
The new majority owner (who will own 76% of the LLC) is a shareholder in other licenses where 
there have been problems with transfers not being promptly requested from the board. 
 
Due to the prior behavior of this applicant with other licenses, staff recommends that the board place 
the following condition on the license, if the board choses to renew the license: 
 

Lack of compliance with AS 04.11.040 and/or AS 04.11.045(b) shall result in the immediate 
initiation of revocation proceedings. 

 
 
Recommendation: Evaluate the request for reinstatement and renewal pursuant to 3 

AAC 304.160(e) and (f). 
 
 If the license is renewed, approval of the transfer with delegation 

and the suggested condition is recommended. 
 
 
Attachments: Request for Reinstatement 

Renewal Application 
  Transfer Application 
  
 



April 11, 2017 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
And Economic Development 
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
 
RE: Renewal application of License #5364 DBA Serrano’s Mexican Grill 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
Please consider the reinstatement of our expired Liquor License. 
 
The owners were not aware of the fact that the License had expired. The responsibility for renewing it 
was with the new company accountant. She did not realize that the License was to be renewed this year 
and thought it was still valid until the end of 2017. 
 
She works from out of state and did not receive any renewal notices which were likely lost at the 
restaurant by the staff. As the company is going through some structural changes she had been taking 
care of the financial aspects of the reorganization and did not double check the expiration date. 
 
Please let us rectify this mistake. Being a Mexican restaurant we heavily depend on the sale of beer and 
wine. Every day without liquor sales will impact our cash flow dramatically. With the Cinco de Mayo 
holiday coming up the absence of the Liquor License would be devastating to our business.  
 
Thank you for your understanding and assistance in this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Katerina Filina 
Accountant 




























































































































































































































































